
From:
Sent: 01 Aug 2023 10:57:52
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: DOC Consultation for DC/23/03580 - Top Barn, Fosters Buildings, Shimpling Road, Hartest
Attachments: FW: DC/23/03580

Subject: RE: DOC Consultation for DC/23/03580 - Top Barn, Fosters Buildings, Shimpling Road, Hartest

Submitted details are acceptable and the condition can be discharged - asap please, see attached request for speedy decision.

Thanks

Lynda

Subject: DOC Consultation for DC/23/03580 - Top Barn, Fosters Buildings, Shimpling Road, Hartest

Good Morning Lynda,

Discharge of Conditions Application for DC/23/01981 - Condition 3 (Oil Tank Details)

The following conditions require agreement by the Case Officer- please complete the missing information and return.

Condition
No.

Plan/Document Details Received on Approve/Refuse Reason

3 Oil Tank Details 31/07

Details as specified [insert document or plan numbers] received on [insert date] have been considered by this Authorities [insert
name of consultee] and are acceptable.  This is because [Officer insert reason]. This condition has been satisfied subject to
implementation in accordance with the wording of the above condition.

Details as specified [insert document or plan numbers] received on [insert date] have been considered by this Authorities [insert
name of consultee] and are not acceptable.  This is because [Officer insert reason].  This condition has been refused.

Kind Regards,
Alex Darvill


